### FLORIDA STATE UNIVERSITY PANAMA CITY CAMPUS THIRTY-NINTH STUDENT GOVERNMENT COUNCIL MINUTES OF THE MEETING

Meeting #03-39

June 18th , 2020

Call to Order: Pres. Rodriguez called the meeting to order at 7:45pm

Pledge of Allegiance: Representative Sunday

Moment of Silence: President Rodriguez

Roll Call of Members: President Rodriguez

**MEMBERS PRESENT:** Lucy Rodriguez, Mia Bennett, Kristen Bane, Sophia Benopoulos, Cameron Conn, Jonathan Fuentes, Armis Sunday, Mason Taylor

MEMBERS ABSENT: EXCUSED: UNEXCUSED: LATE: LEFT EARLY: LEAVE OF ABSENCE:

# APPROVAL OF AGENDA: #03-39

# **APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES FROM MEETING #2-39**

## FACULTY/STAFF/AUDIENCE INTRODUCTIONS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS:

**Dr. Clark:** The University has been working very hard to make plans for the campus to reopen. Nothing is finalized. We are looking to open the campus for volunteer faculty and staff on July 6th. We will make testing available to faculty, staff, students and their families. Anyone that is in your household. The week of August 24th we are going to have testing available. We will keep you updated, we are working on it as we get certain procedures that we have to follow out of Tallahassee. The Dean's Diversity Task Force is still looking for anyone interested to join. We want student participation.

Allison Moon: Thank you all for everything you have been doing, I know that you are all busy working and it's a little bit more challenging. Letting you know that as we prepare to open campus, Kayleigh and I are working on things that we will loop you in on as we get further along. One is creating a guide for SGC and RSO's and student affairs as far a putting on events on campus. We are working with the CDC recommendations and the FSU Fall plan that was just approved by the Board of Trustees. We hope to have that guide to you in the next couple of weeks. The other thing that we are working on is the spaces that we have in Barron. We will look at how many people can fit in the spaces safely. It might be better to utilizing the Dean's conference room in the Fall.

**Kayleigh Cosson:** Thanks to Johnathan and Kristen for helping with my animal crossing event, I am looking at doing another in the fall. Please remember to enter your time into OMNI and send your timecards. Make sure that you are using the employee email for SGC work, this keeps your student email from even being public record.

Meeting #3-39 June 18, 2020

# **OFFICERS' REPORTS:**

**President Rodriguez:** The last two weeks I have been working on how to figure out the procurement process for the masks. And talking with Dr. Clark and Dean Hanna about how we can get our students back on campus safely. It is almost the middle of the semester where things can start to lag but I have seen a lot of great work, so thank you. Make sure that Mia, Kayleigh, Rob and myself are cc'd in all emails that are SGC related.

**Pro-Tempore Bennett:** The past two week for me have been super eventful, I have a new office in the office of advancement. We now have a direct tie with them through me. One of the projects I worked on with Ms. Becki was I got a list for a bunch of stuff for the Barron to be updated and I learned a lot of new contacts for ADA compliance thanks to Ms. Helen. I have also been dealing with other stuff regarding diversity on Tallahassee's side. I have been doing research on how we as a campus can become more diverse and inclusive to not only our students but our faculty and community members.

# **OLD BUSINESS:**

#### **NEW BUSINESS:**

A. Discussion On Reopening Campus

B. Discussion On Diversity & Inclusion Statement

### For the Good of the Order

**Mia Bennett:** I just wanted to thank you guys, you are all strong this semester. I am super proud of everybody and the work that they are doing. Let me know if you need help at anytime. I f you can't get ahold of Lucy feel free to reach me too.

**Kristen Bane:** I wanted to let you all know that I have created two new social media pages. I will put the *@* in the chat. If you guys want to follow that and share it that would be great.

**Sophia Benopoulos:** This last couple of weeks I have been working on getting a survey out to students. If you see it please answer it so that we can see what kind of service events our students are looking for.

**Cameron Conn:** My meeting last week with the ACM treasurer was cancelled because she resigned. So tomorrow I am meeting with the online ACM chapter president to discuss financials. If you would like to spend SGC's money then please come to my meetings on Wednesday's.

**Johnathan Fuentes:** This past week we had a great meeting and have been gearing up for our summer events. This past Wednesday we had Pride trivia and it went amazingly. We had some good student and public participation. If any of you guys want to participate in any of our upcoming events. We have Marvel and videogame trivia with some cool prizes. I hope you guys are having as much fun as I am being on SGC.

Armis Sunday: Nothing really new. Trying to figure out how to navigate corona. If any of you have ideas please bring them to me, they are all great ideas. Hope you guys are doing well

Meeting #3-39 June 18, 2020

**Mason Taylor:** I have been busy the last few days working on the setup for the drive in movie. Going ahead and talking about homecoming week. If anyone has ideas or questions feel free to email or text me.

**Lucy Rodriguez:** As you all know I will be out of the state on a mission trip starting Saturday. If you need to get in contact with me, text me. If you do not have my number let me know. Text will be the quickest way to get a response from me. If you don't receive a response from my in a few days, let Mia know and I am sure she will be more than happy to help you. I will still be working. Getting ready for the fall semester, it's going to be a great semester. We will all be glad to be back together. If you have midterms coming up, good luck. You guys are all doing really awesome and are exceeding my expectations. I am so proud of each and every one of you

ADJOURNMENT: Rep. Conn moved for the meeting to adjourn at 8:34pm. Motion was seconded.